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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

e h
From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June, 2018 4:22 PM
To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)
Cc: assignments@Ilkkauto.com
Subject: CLMOMVC000002540 - GBD9564K (GA) / GBD759A
Attachments: 12062018161903-0001.pdf
Hi Catherine

Attached is report from TP’s appointed surveyor,

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Subject: [External] RE: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2018-8638 Your Ref: Insurer of GBD9564K (GA)

Dear Rachel,
As spoken, kindly forward us the survey report and colour photograph for Paper Survey.
Sorry for the inconvenience caused.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 2:05 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2018-8638 Your Ref: Insurer of GBD9564K (GA)

HI LKK

Have you sent Survey report?
I received a 10 days notice from the lawyers |

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846



From: Tan, Rachel

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 7:20 PM

To: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2018-8638 Your Ref: Insurer of GBD9564K (GA)

Dear LKK

Please provide survey report urgently.
We received LOD from TP Oracelaw on 18 April 2018.

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Tan, Rachel

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 10:27 AM

To: 'Oracle Law Corp' <mail@oraclelaw.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2018-8638 Your Ref: Insurer of GBD9564K (GA)

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir

We disagree with your list of surveyors indicated on your letter on 30 Jan 2018, and will be appointing LKK to
conduct PRS.

Please provide location, time and contact details of the workshop.

Dear LKK
Please accept assignment to conduct PRS, thank you.

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Com pany
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Oracle Law Corp [mailto:mail@oraclelaw.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 9:31 AM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>

Subject: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2018-8638 Your Ref: Insurer of GBD 9564K

Dear Rachel,

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD 759A & GBD 9564K ALONG PIE TOWARDS CHANGI B4 STEVEN ROAD EXIT ON 23-01-

2018 @ 3.10 P.M.

Please refer to attachment, the contents of which are self-explanatory.



Regards’

Alvin Ong

Oracle Law Corporation

* Advocates & Solicitors « UEN/GST Reg No. 2009045727

237 Alexandra Road #04-11
The Alexcier, Singapore 159929
Telephone: 6538 6250 Facsimile: 6538 1840

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
Iimmediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



AUTO PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL

APA

VEHICLE SURVEY REPORTS

AUTOSWIFT RECOVERY PTE LTD
C/O M.S. Panel Beating Workshop
2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2

#02-17 AutoHub @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417921

1 |Reference
Job Reference No : 18/001622
Claim No -
Claim Type . Third Party
Accident Date : 23/01/2018
Survey Date : 22/03/2018
Survey Report Date : 27/03/2018
2 |Particulars Of Vehicle
Vehicle Registration No : GBD759A
Make & Model : Isuzu TFR86JSR
Vehicle Registration Date : 10/06/2014
Chassis No . MPATFR86JET001392
Engine No . Blocked
Colour . Yellow
3 |Condition Of Vehicle And Tyres
Mileage (KM) Brakes Steering Modification
160852 Serviceable Serviceable None
Tryes Make Size Balance (MM)
Front RHS Continental 215/70R15C 5
Front LHS Continental 215/70R15C 5
Rear RHS Continental 215/70R15C 6
Rear LHS Continental 215/70R15C 6
Description Of Damages
The vehicle sustained damages at rear portion.
(For information of damages please refer to Parts/Labour/Photographs attached)
Instruction
This survey was conducted entirely on a "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" basis, and we have not
authorised any repair.

Blk 273A Bishan Street 24 #10-106, Singapore 571273

Hp : 94301592 Fax: 66946463 Email : autoperformancelek@gmail.com
Co.Reg. 53223011J




* AUTO PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL

Vehicle Assessment Reports

Damage And Repair Cost Adjustment

S/No Qty Parts Description
List ltems
1 1 Taillamp Broken/cracked
2 2 Rear number plate lamp Reuse
3 1 Rear lower spare tyre carrier chain Bent/jammed
( ) Less discount 15%
Total :
Special Nett ltems
4 1 Rear body panel Dented/bent
5 1 Rear body panel gate To repair
6 1 Rear body panel "60km/h" sticker Necessary
7 1 set Rear body panel company logo, Necessary
contact & wedsite sticker

8 1 Rear number plate Reuse
9 1 Rear lower spare tyre Reuse
10 1 set Reverse sensors Malfunction
11 1 Rear security camera Malfunction

Total :

Total Spare Parts :

Annex A

Ref No :

18/001622
Workshop Qur

Comments/condition Estimate ($) Assessment ($)
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“AUTO PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL Annex B

~Vehicle Assessment Reports
' Ref No: 18/001622

Damage And Repair Cost Adjustment

Workshop  Adjusted

ltems Job Description Estimate ($) Costs
1 To remove, jack out, straighten, panel beating, align and 1,000.00 600.00 _~
renew replaced parts.
2 To putty and respray painting on affected areas. 1,200.00 700.00 K’O 0
. 3 To check wirings and lightings. 40.00 20.00 -~
( 4 To supplied and applied anti rust treatments. 50.00 AA 30.00 -7L

Total Labour: 2,290.00 1,350.00

Total Spare Parts:  6,624.15 4,156.75
Total Labour:  2,290.00 1,350.00
Total Repair Costs:| 8,914.15 | 5,506.75 |

Assessor's Recommendation

Repairer Estimate : 8,914.15
Our Adjustment : 5,506.75

(‘ Remarks
- The repairer has agreed to undertake the repair on a lump sum basis of $4,400.00,

with a repair period of 5 working days.

U™
Surveyed By:

Lek Boon Hwee
Automobile Appraiser



Your Ref: CLMOMVC000002540 Date: 13 June 2018

QOur Ref: CS1/GAI18010726Uvbe2

M/s Great American Insurance Company
3 Temasek Avenue

#16-01 Centennial Tower

Singapore 039190

(The Motor Claims Department)

Dear Sir / Madam,
EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO :

GBD 759A INSURED VEHICLE NO: GBD 9564K
ACCIDENT ON 23/01/2018

We thank you for your instruction on 12/06/2018.

We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-
a) Automobile Inspection Report of GBD 759A from M/s Auto Performance Appraisal.
b) Colour damaged vehicle photographs of GBD 759A.

Based on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

1. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number : GBD 759A

Make & Mode : Isuzu TFR86JSR

Year of Registration 12014

Chassis Number : MPATFR86JET001392

2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about __4 (Four) _ working days
to complete.

3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.



A V L’ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AJdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBD 759A
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo rkshopB(g) (Sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1| TAILLAMP CRACKED 770.00 770.00
2|REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP SERVICEABLE 44.00 -
1|REAR LOWER SPARE TYRE CARRIER CHAIN NOT NECESSARY 165.00 -
LESS 15% DISCOUNT -146.85 -115.50
832.15 654.50
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BODY PANEL (SN) DENTED / BENT 2,200.00 1,600.00
1|REAR BODY PANEL GATE (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 1,800.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BODY PANEL "60KM/H" STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 12.00 12.00
1|SET REAR BODY PANEL COMPANY LOGO, CONTACT & |NECESSARY 450.00 300.00
WEDSITE STICKER (SN)
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 410.00 -
1|REAR LOWER SPARE TYRE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 220.00 -
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 250.00 200.00
1|REAR SECURITY CAMERA (SN) NOT NECESSARY 450.00 -
5,792.00 2,112.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE, JACK OUT, STRAIGHTEN, PANEL BEATING, 1,000.00 600.00
ALIGN AND RENEW REPLACED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF REAR BODY PANEL GATE.
TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED 1,200.00 500.00
AREAS.
TO CHECK WIRING AND LIGHTINGS. 40.00 20.00
TO SUPPLIED AND APPLIED ANTI RUST TREATMENTS. |NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
2,290.00 1,120.00
GRAND TOTAL 8,914.15 3,886.50
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS . 3,100.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS1/GAI18010726Uvbe2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser




